
Legal Ethics & Compliance: 
How Failure to Follow the Rules 

can Cost you Contracts …or 
Worse! 

 
Isaias “Cy” Alba 
Partner 
ialba@pilieromazza.com 

Pam Mazza 
Partner 
pmazza@pilieromazza.com 

mailto:Ialba@pilieromazza.com
mailto:pmazza@pilieromazza.com


THE ENVIRONMENT – GOVERNMENT CUTS 

2 

Delayed or 
Cancelled 

Procurements 

 

Follow the Rules 
Keep  the Award 

Less Awards = 
More Protests 
Size & Status 
Bid Protests 

 

Contractor 
Cuts 

Layoffs & 
Disgruntled 
Employees 

 
Whistleblowers 

EEOC, SCA 
FLSA/FMLA, 

Qui Tam Actions, 
Etc. 

Government 
Needs  

$ 

LPTA/FFP 
Environment 

 

Descoping 
Contracts 
Furloughs 

Audits & 
Investigations 

 

Civil Fines & 
Penalties 

Suspension 
Debarment 

Criminal Fines 
Penalties 

IMPRISONMENT 

INCREASED COSTS TO 
THE CONTRACTOR 

 

Corner 
Cutting? 



THE ENVIRONMENT – GOVERNMENT CUTS 

3 

Delayed or 
Cancelled 

Procurements 

 

Less Awards = 
More Protests 
Size & Status 
Bid Protests 

 

Contractor 
Cuts 

Layoffs & 
Disgruntled 
Employees 

 
Whistleblowers 

EEOC, SCA 
FLSA/FMLA, 

Qui Tam Actions, 
Etc. 

Corner 
Cutting? 

Government 
Needs  

$ 

LPTA/FFP 
Environment 

 

Descoping 
Contracts 
Furloughs 

Audits & 
Investigations 

 

Civil Fines & 
Penalties 

Suspension 
Debarment 

Criminal Fines 
Penalties 

IMPRISONMENT 

INCREASED COSTS TO 
THE CONTRACTOR 

 

Follow the Rules 
Keep  the Award 



4 

Less Awards = More Protests 
Size & Status; Bid Protests 

EXAMPLE 1: 
SDVOSB 
STATUS 

PROTEST 

Competitor Files 
SDVOSB 

Eligibility Protest 
on AWARD 

SBA Finds Not 
Eligible 

Company Loses 
AWARD 

VA IG Decides to 
Investigate! 

Suspension & Debarment 

Goes Back to the first 
SDVOSB Contract 

Finds a Pattern of 
False Certifications 

Debars All Principals 
and the Company 
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Less Awards = More Protests 
Size & Status; Bid Protests 

EXAMPLE 2: 
SIZE 

PROTEST 

Small Defense 
Contractor Wins 
Small Business 

Contract 

Successfully 
Performs - Becomes 
Larger - Ineligible to 

Recompete 

Key Employee – 
Spins off – Forms 

NewCo with a 
Subcontract from 

OldCo 

Realizes NewCo has 
Potential Affiliation 

with OldCo 

Transfers Ownership 
to Independent Third 
Party – But Remains 

in Charge 

Wins AWARD 
Competitor Files  
SIZE PROTEST 

SBA Finds Firm to 
be Small  

One Year Later – 
DOJ/IG/DCLS Raids 
Takes Files, Seizes 
Bank Accounts  

Allegations: Did not 
Truthfully Respond 
to the Size Protest 

Owner of OldCo & 
NewCo Founder  

GUILTY! 

Size Protest Investigations Debarment Fines & Penalties Prison 
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Less Awards = More Protests 
Size & Status; Bid Protests 

EXAMPLE 3: 
BID 

PROTEST 

• Performance of Work Requirements 

• Agency Duty to Question 

• Corrective Action – Outcome Pending 

Protest Corrective Action Possible Loss of Contract 

LESSON: Limitation on Subcontracting Clause,  
Incorporated into Solicitation 
• Agency had duty to inquire 
• GAO has Jurisdiction 
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Layoffs & 
Disgruntled 
Employees 

SERVICE CONTRACT ACT 

Random 
Compliance 

Audits 
- or - 

Uptick in 
Enforcement 



SCA Developments 

• Inexperienced contract personnel – failure 
to incorporate correctly 
– Contracting  Agency’s Responsibility 

• FAR clause 
• CORRECT WD (look out for Unions?) 
• GS equivalents 
• Christian Doctrine not applicable 
• If it is not there, SCA does not apply 
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SCA Developments 



SCA Developments 

– Contractor’s Responsibility 
• Pick the correct labor classification from the WD in 

the contract 
• If none, request conformance 
• Pay the required benefits 
• If Union, Negotiate!  Be mindful of deadlines 
• Benefit Payment:  i.e., Accounting 
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SCA Developments 



SCA Developments 

– Why Do We Care? 
• Customer Tension 
• Service Contracts are Low Hanging Fruit 
• But it’s the contracting agency’s fault! 
• There is no Statute of Limitations 
• Contract Management 
• Affects Eligibility for EA 
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SCA Developments 
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Wage Determination 
EXAMPLE 4: 

Didn’t Incorporate a 
Match for Work to be 

Performed 

Subcontractor Asked 
Prime 

Prime said, “Pick 
One” 

Subcontractor chose 
Forklift Operators  

 
Paid that Wage 

DOL Random Audit 
said “Wrong Labor 

Category” 

Went back 7 Years 
 

Cost of Violation 
= $100,000 

Fines Wrong Wage Determination 
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Disgruntled Former Owners/Employees 
EXAMPLE 5: 

4 Guys start a 
Company No $ - No Salary Dispute: 

2 Owners Leave 

“Company Owes Us 
Back Pay” 

FLSA Outcome: Yes 
it’s a Violation 

Former Owners had 
< 20% of Company: 

As Employee/Owners 
– Salary Required 

Fines Disgruntled Employee/Owners 



Agency Furloughs = Contractor Furloughs? 
Can Agencies Insist on Contractor Furloughs 
and Withhold Payment on FFP Contracts? 

• Unilateral Modification 

• Partial Termination for Convenience 
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Descoping Contracts / Furloughs 
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And a Word About Taxes 
EXAMPLE 6: 

Large Proposals 
Under Evaluation by 

Agency A 

A Significant 
Subcontractor  calls 

Prime and advises that 
the Subcontractor and 

its Owners were Placed 
on EPL by Agency B 

Why? Failure by 
Owners to Pay Taxes 

How should the 
Prime & 

Subcontractor  
handle this? 

Suspension & Debarment  Unpaid Taxes 



States need $ too! 
• Some States have been much more 

Proactive in Reviewing Government 
Contractors 

• Federal Tax Exemption not = State Tax 
Exemption 

• Be Familiar with Laws in States where you 
work 
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State Personal Property & Tax Audits 
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